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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members,
GMR Aviation Private Limited

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GMR Aviation Private Limited (“the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheetas at 31st March 2017and the Statement of Profit and
Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of
changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (herein after referred to as “Ind AS financial statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

2.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Actand the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as we
evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

4. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2017,
and its loss, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

5. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as amended,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order.

6. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and statement of
changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2017
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the dircctors is disqualified as on 31st March
2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”




g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with

Rule 11

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i

iii.

The Company does not have any pending litigations to be disclosed on its financial
position in its Ind AS financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

The IND AS Financial Statements contain all the requisite disclosures as to holdings as
well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period November 8, 2016 to
December 30, 2016. Based on the audit procedures and relying on the management
representation we report that the disclosures are in accordance with the Books of
accounts maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the Management- Refer
Note 06.

For Guru & Jana,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 0068265

urendra Reddy

Partner

Membership No: 215205

Place: Bangalore

Date: 24t April 2017




“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of
our report of even date to the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended March
31,2017:

iy

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner,
designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business. Fixed
asset has been physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies between the books records and the physical fixed assets have been
noticed.

(c) There are no immovable properties held in the name of the company.

The Company is a service company, primari]yv rendering Aircraft services. Accordingly, it
does not hold any physical inventories. Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company. :

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under
section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with
regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the
activities carried on by the company.




7}

a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular
in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added
Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2017 for a period of more than six months
from the date on when they become payable.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax,
sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax or cess which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute except as follows:

e ST

“Forum wheére,.

g-g’dlspute»ls,pendm
o e T By

ok A :%Q'. TR -
“Gfithe | v Amount» b
ey

R ,é;‘;*’ff“"rt?m_;_&a;f e

Customs Laws Customs 32 crores 2008-09 CESTAT

Duty

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to financials institution, the company
has not paid interest to debenture holders.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, no managerial remuneration has been paid or provided to any of the
managerial personnel defined as per section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies
Act;

(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.




13)

14)

15)

16)

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable Indian accounting
standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

For Guru & Jana,

Chartered Accountants

endra Reddy

Partner

Membership No: 215205

Place: Bangalore
Date: 24t April 2017




ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON IND AS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Aviation Private Limited
as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing
as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporling and the preparation of Ind AS financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India,

For Guru & Jana,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 006826S

urendra Reddy

Partner
Membership No: 215205

Place: Bangalore
Date: 24t April 2017




(Al amounts in Rupes, unless otlierwisc stated)

GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
DALANCE SHEET.AS AT MARCH 31,2017

1. ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 1,804,196,785 1,949,008,445 1,935,335,394
(b) Other Inangible Assets 4 100,863 143,966 2551114
(¢) Financial Asscts ’
(i) Trade receivables 8 - - -
(i} Other Financial Assets 7 17,361,530 20,427.314 19,039,894
(d) Other non-curveiil assets 10 17,895,574 13,909,254 545127
(¢} Defered tax assets (net)
() NonCurrent-taxés recoverable (net of provision) 1 - . -
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1;839,554,752 1,983,490,979 1,960.081.470
Current assels )
(a) Financial Asscts:
(i) Current investments 5 - - 15.013,857
(i) Trade reccivables 3 85,843,748, 149,710,680 138,984,852
(ii).Cash and cash equivalents 9 16,940,179 3,267,058 3,125,354
(iv) Loans 6 8569351 10,687,322 18,607,790
{v) Ottiers 7 4,273,545 1416667 e
(b) Income Tax Assét (Nett) 1" 14,106,522 8,129,933 34,820,811
(¢) Other current assels 18 3086012 2555247 4 80duas-
TOTAL CURRENTIASSETS 132,819,357 175,766,907 215,437,193
TOTAL ASSETS 1,972,374,109 2,159,257,886 2.175,528;782
11, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
() Equity Share capitat 12 2,440,808,680 864,400,000 864,400,000
(b) Other Equity 13 (999:946.433) (969.495.270) (741,344/591)
TOTAL EQUITY 1,440,862:247 (105,095.270) 123,055,409
LIABILITIES )
Non-current liabilitiés
(8) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borroiwings 4 60,937,500 1,518,060,820 1.516,083.434
(i) Trade Payables 15 . . .
- (ir) Other finaricia) liabilitics {other than those 16 - - .
(b) Other non-current lisbilities 17 5,000,000 5.000,000 5,000,000
{c) Provisions: 18 6,004,453 6,768,014 6,617820
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 72,001,953 1:529:828.834 1,527,721286
Current linbiditics
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowvings 14 81,208,154 109,500,289 101,792,692
(ii) Trade Paysbles is 42,640,977 76,833,587 23,621,657
(1ii) Other financial liabilitics (other 1han those 16 249,133,148 524,677,013 384,845,442
(h) Other current liabititics 17 84,757,863 21,715,762 14,002,666
(c) Provisions 18 1,769,767 1,797,670 483,660
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 459,509,909 134,524,321 §24,752:117
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,972.374,102 2,159,257,885 2,175,528,782
Summary of significant accoutting policies |
‘The accompsnying notés are-anintepral part of the Financial Statcments.
As per our report of even date
for Guru & Jana for and ‘on behalf of the Board of Directors’
Charicred Atcountants of GMR Aviation Private Limited
Firm Registration No.006826S .
| — LR et
P.S.Nair Madhva Bhimacharya Terdal
Director Director
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(Altamounts in Rupces, unless otherwise stated)

GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

For the Period Ended For the Period Ended

Particulars Notes 31 Mareh 2017 31 March 2016
income
Revenue from operations (Net) 9 515,523,392 383,590,075
Other Income 20 10,141,398 20,876,957
Total Revenve (1) $2§!664,790 4(}4.467)032
Expenses
Operating and Other Expenses 21 289,588,209 . 214.286,466
Employce benefits expense 22 66,120,824 85,723,083
Depreciation snd amortization expense 23 160,363.036 151,386,312
Finance costs 24 36,112.705 . 182.479.794
Tots) (i) 552,189,774 633,875,655
Profit before exceptional items and tax (26,524,984) £229,408,623)
Exceptionat ltemis
Profit/ (Loss) before tax ) (26,524,984) (229,408.623)
Tax expenses
Current tax - -
Deferred tax - -
Total tax expense - -
Profit/(loss) for the periad {26,524,984) {229,408,623)
Other Comprehensive Income
frems that will be reclassified 1o Profit & Loss
ltems that will not ke reclissified to Profit & Loss
:'t':::wasurancm gains (Josscs) on defined benefit 3926,179 (1,257.944)
Tota) Qther Comprehensive Income, nct of taxes 3,926,179 (1,257,944)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period’ (30.451,163) (228,150,679)
Earnings per cquity share {nominal value of share 2
Rs. 10 (31 March 2016: Rs. 10)}
Basic
Computed on the basis of profit from continuing operations (0.12) (2.64)
Computed on the basis of tolal profit for the period 0.12) (2,64}
Dituted
Computed oft the basis of profit from continuing operations 0.12) (2.31)
Computed ont the basis of to1a! profit for the peviod 10.12) {2.31)
Summary of significans accounling palicies |
The accompanying notes re an integral pant of the Financiol Statements,
As per our repon of even date
for Guru & Jane for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chantered Accountants of GMR Aviation Private Limited
Firm Registration No.006826S d
4’—7 Q C/ gy BN 1od N -
, o p L._,._ P
. P.S.Nair Madhva Bhimacharya Terdal
Director Dirccior
endra Reddy DIN. 00063118 DIN:05343139
Partner 4 Y——w i W} ¥ i .
Membcership No.215205 i S
Pradecp Pereck Poyol Gupta
Place : Gd“ q‘u ¢ CFO Company Scerctary
Date :
e

Apa't 201




(Al amounts in Rupees unless otherwise stated)
GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDFD \‘lARCH 31,2017

Particulnrs — For the Period Ended. For the Year Frded
A. Cash Nows from eperating Achvuncs
Profivloss for thé petiod . (30,451,163) {212,650,842)
Non-cash adiustment & adjustments for other activities:
Nepreciation/ amortization on continuing operation 160,361,802 151,386,312
Assets/Advances written off . 254,926
Deferred revenue Expenditre (1.538,470) 779,130
Profit on salc of cOrrent investments (other than trade) . (235.025)
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (146,551) .
Finance costs 36,117,705 182,479,794
Profit/Loss on Fair Valution of Derivative Liabilitics (6,712.834) (8,388,544)
Provisiohs for Expected Credit Loss: 1,802,307 3.823,709°
Interest income (1,268,263 (4,701,784)
Opcrating profit before working capital changes ’ 158,164,533 112,747,676
Movements in woiking.capial @
Deerease/ (Increase) in trade reccivables 62,064,625 {14,549.537)
Decrease/ {Incrense) in other financial assets 208.906 (2.804.087)
Decrease / (Increase) in‘other non current assets (2,447,850 (9.237,112)
Decrease / (Increase) in Loans 2117971 7920468
Decrease / (Increase) in other current assets (530,765) 2 084 275
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables (34,192,610) 53.205.930
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (275,543,865} . 139.831.571
Increasé / (Decrease) in provisions (731.464) 1,444,204
Increase / {Deerease) in Other current liabilites 69,754,935 16,101,640
Increase /{Decrease) in Other hon-current liabilites -
Cash gencrafed from /(used in) opéerations (21,135,584) 3065745 026
Capilalization of(Losscs)/gmns duc to Exchange Fluctuation - 4 757,778 X
Direct taxes paid (ncl of refunds) {5,976,589) . 26.690:878
Net ¢ash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (A) (22:354.395) 305.336.034
B. Cash flows l'rom investing activities: R
Salc / {Purchase) of fixed assets, including CWIP and capital advances (20,116,267 (136,850,448)
Sale/ (Purchase) of Mutue! Funds . 15,248,382
Profit on sale of cuirent investments (other than trade) - .
Interest received 1,268,263 4.701,784.
Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (B) (18.848,004) (116.899.780)
C. Cash flows from financing activities: ’
Increase/ {Repayment) of borrowings {net) {1.485.415,455) 9.684,982
Proceeds from issué of Equity Shares 1.576,408,680 .
Interest paid (36,111,705) (182,479,794)
Net eash flow fromi/ (used in).in financing nctivitics (C) -54.875,520 172,794:812)
Net increase/(decrease) in- cash and cash equivalents (A + B+ C) 13,673,121 15,641,540
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 3.267.058 3,125,354
Cash and cash equivalents nt the end of thé period 16,940,179 .. 18266894
Componénts of cashi’and cash equivalents i
Cash on hand -
Cheques/ drafis on hand . - -
With banks. on turrent account 16,940,179 3,267,058

With banks- on Deposit account . R
- unpaid matured deposits

Total cash and cash cquivalents (Note 12) ) 16,940,179 e J 2g;!!2§§

Cash Transactions during the period 8 Noveinber 7016 10 3D December 2016
Closing Cashrin Hdnd on 08 November 2016 SBN's Other Denominstion

Not
otes TOTAL

(+) Permitted Receints - - R
(+) Permitted Payments . . .
() Amount Deposited in Banks - . .
Closing Cash in Hurid on 30 December 2016 . - .

Summary of significant accounting policies : !
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per obr report of ¢ven date
for Guru & Jana

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registrution N0.006826S

for-and on behalf of the Board. of Directors
of GMR. Avml:on Private Limited

) ’:% ,.( /;__ﬁg" PRy ,i{\m

P.S:Nair Madhva Bhimacharya Terdal
Director Director
DIN: 00063118 DIN: 05343139

\'Icmbersh:p N0.215205

Q\.a‘,& W«

Pl H -L))E) 24,\ n_o_,‘-:

D:l(:‘ : 0““8“ \0 Pradeep Parecek ayal Gupta
A
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(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)
GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 3| March 2017

A. Equity Capital

Particulars Amount in Rs, -
As at 01 April 2015 864,400,000
Share Capital Issued during the year -
As al 31 March 2016 864,400,000
Share Capital Jssued during the year 1,576,408,680
As a1 31 March 2017 2,440,808,680
B. Other Equity Amount in Rs,

Equity Component Retained Earnings Other Equity
Particulars of Related Party Coniprehensive

Loans Tncome

Asat 0l April 2015 . (741,344,591) . (741,344,501)
Net Profit/l.oss - (228,150.679) - (228,150,679)
Actuarial (gain)loss in respect of defined - - - -
benefit plan

As at 31 March 2016 -
Net ProfitLoss -
Actuarial (gain)/loss in respect of defined -
benefit plan

(969,495,270) - (969,495,270)
(30,451,163) - (30,451,163)
- (999.946.433!

As at 31 March 2017 - (999.946,433)




{All amounts in Rupees, untss otharwise lated)
GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED

Reconcitintions .

The following reconcilintions provide the effect of iransition (0 1nd AS from 1GAA P in sccardance with {nd AS 101
1. Equity as a1 | April 2015 6nd March 31, 2106 .
2. Net Profit for the year ended March 31, 2016

1. Reconcilntion of equity as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind A . .
Particulors Note | Opening Bnlarice Shieet nf.at 1'April 3015 Balnnce Sheet ns bi I1"Marek 2016
IGAAP. Elfecis of[1nd AS IGAAP
a Transition toInd- :
AS
ASSETS
Nanscarrent assels
(2) Property, Plant and Equipment A $,935,335,304 1,935,335,394 1,829,279,926 119,725,519 1,949,008,445
(b) Other Intshgible Asscts 255,11 285,11 145,966 145,966
{c) Finoncisl Asseis .
(1) Trade reccivables B c. - . . .
(i) Other Financis] Asséts 19,039,894 19,029,894 | 20427314 20427344
{d) Other non-curent assels 5451371 3,431.271 V909,254 13,909,254
{c} Deferted fox assess (nct) -
(N Nen Cufreat isxes recoverable {ner of provision) - - - ] -
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,960,081,670 - 1,960,08),670 1,863,262,460 _ 119,728,519 1,983,490.979
Current assets
(8) Financia} Asseis
{s) Current investments C 15,000,000 13857 ¢ 15,011,857 - .
(i) Trode receivablés D 141,567,108 12.582,256) 138,984,852 152,533.312 (7,822,632) 149,710,680
(iri) Cash and cash équivalents 3,125.354 3125354 3,267,058 3,267,058
(iv) Loins E - 18,607,790 18,607,790 - 10,687,322 10,681,022
() Others D - - . B 1,416,667 1,416,667
(b} Income Tax Asset (Next) F - 34:820.811 34820811 |, - 8,129,933 8.129.933
{e) Othercurrent asseis F $8,323:050 (53,428:601) 4.894.448 21372502 118,817,254) 2,535,247
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 218,015,512 ] {2.868.399)] 215447113 18%:172:871 {6,405.965)) . 174,766,907
TOTAL ASSETS -2,178,097,182 (}3&8;}99) .}_!175,52'&7'82 4. ,,_2&035!?35&3! - i) 13.312!555,7 2,1 49,257,886
EQUITY-AND LIABILITIES -
Equity .
(2) Equity Shote eapital : 864,400,000 864,400,000 864,400,000
(b) Oher Equity. {727.899.027) -(13,445,564) (743,344,591 108,782,083, {969,495.270)
TOTAL EQUITY 136,500,673 (13 445.564)] 123,055,409 (213;877,383) 108,782,083 {105:095.270)
LIABILITIES )
Non-gurreat Gabilities ’ .
{3) Financial Lisbitities . -
(i) Bortowings 1,516,083,436 1,516,083,436 1,518,060,820 1.518,060,820
(i) Trode Paysbles - - - -
(i} Othet financia) liabilities {other:than those - - -
‘specified in nem (i), to be specified)
{b) Other non=current liabilities - G . 5,000,000 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 5,000,000
(<} Provisians 6,637,820 6,632,820 $,768,014 6.168.014
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 1.522,731,256 S.0000000]  1,$29.721,356 | 1,514.828,834 $.000,000°}  1529,624,834
Current lisbilities
(n) Finantial Lisbilities
(i) Démowings 101,792,692 103,702,692 109,500,289 109,500,289
{ii) Tradc Payables H 35,509,621} {11,881,963) 23,621,657 90,755,122 (13.924,535) 76,833,587
(i) Other finnncin liabitities {other thon those specificd - 384,845,442 384.845.442 Sl sasenmon 524,672,013
initem (i} ]
{b) Other current Habilities .61 381,088,980 (367,086,314)] 14,002,666 532,930,768 {511.215,006) 21,715,762
{¢) Provisions 483,660 483660 1.797.670 | i 1,797,670
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILATIES . 518574952 5813651 . S2USM 01T 734.983,849" (459518 734:324,321
Totnt Equify and Lisbilities 2,178,097,181 (3568.399)] 2,175,528,782 2.04%.935,331 113:322,85¢ | 2:159:257,885

Explanatfons for Reconciliation of Balance Sheet ns previously reported under IGAAP 10 INDAS
A Property, Plant & Equipment:
In ind-AS mojor inspection cast has been capitalized and deprecioted over the uscfid life of the major mspeciton.:
B. Trade Recéivuhle ’
Debinrs wutstunding for a period of more thon six months arc classificd as non-current assets and stoted af present Yalue,
C Invesiments
in Ind-AS inve in markenioble sc ies are siated at.Murket Value.
0. Qiber Finonciol Assess
nhifled revenu Is chastified under ather finunciol asscis
£ Financiol Awvets
Toadde edvnces are classifed under financiot asseis-loan.
F. Income Tux Asset (Netr)
Incame Tox (Net) is classifed st parately.
. Non-Carreni Lighifiiles '
Advinee frf-nn customeras is classifer wunder other non-cureent llabilivies,
. Other Current Liabilites
Frvisions for accrued expenses are classifed under other current Nabilites
L Othe Current Linbilities
In ek AN current ponindi of barvenwings, devivanve Nohilities, Intcres payable angd ammnt pryeble us employees are'clussifed under eher currens liabilitics

-~
=
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2. Recancllation of Statement of Profit and Loss na previously reparied under IGAAP 1o Ind AS
Particulars Note YVear Ended 31 March 2016
IGAAP Effects offfnd AS
Transition to Ind-
AS
Income
Revenut from opcrations (Net) 383,590,075 - 381,590,075
Other Income 1 13,179,750 8,374,687 21,554,437
Total Revenue (i} 396,769,818 8,374,687 405,144,512
Eipenses
Opernting and Othes Expenses K 347,343,208 {133,026,239) 214,286,466
Employee benefits expense 85,142,620 - ¥5,142,620
Depreciation snd smontization expense L 134,264,384 17,121,928 151386312
Finanee costs M 180,427,951 2,081,843 182,479,794
Total (i} 747,148,159 (F13.8512,968) 633,295,191
Profit before excaptinnal iteme and tav {350,372,333) 122,227,685 (228,150,679)
Exceptional fiems . . -
Profit / {Loss) before ton (350,378,333} 122.227.635 (228,150,619}
Tax expenses
Cureent tox . “ B
Deferred ax - . .
Total tax expense N - .
Profit/tloss) for the period (350,078,33)) 122,222,655 {228.150.679)
Other Comprehensive Incame - - -
ltems thei will be rectassified 1o Profit & Loss - - -
Htems that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss . . .
Totn! Other Comprehensive Income, net of taxes - -
Tatal Comprehensive Income for the period” - . . .
ftems that witl he reclassified 1o Profit & Loss - - -
tems that will hot be tectastified to Profit & Loss . - -
Tota! Other Comprehensive tncome, net of taxes. . . N
Tomt Comprehentive Tncome for the period’ {330,378,333.44)|  122,227,654.52 {228,150,678.92))
Explunations for illating of S of Profit ond lost as previonsly reported under 1GAAP to In AS
J. Quher Income
(iatn due 1o fuir valt af derivaiive liability Is ¢l vnder other income

K. Operoting & Other Expenses
Major inspection of alrerafis is capitullzed ond amoruzed uver the perfnd of usefirl life of the inspecion.
Provisnms for Expecied Credil Loss is chargied on account of (foir valuation of tony term trade recehvuhlys.
1. Depreclaiinn und Amortization Expenses
Additinal depreciotion is charged on copitalized portion of Mujor Inspection,
Al Finance Casty:
Acerued Interest on derivatives transferred to Profitdas on fale valuation of derivative tiahility,
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Corporate information

GMR Aviation Private Limited (‘GAPL’ or ‘the Company’) is a private limited Company
domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in
India. The company is wholly owned subsidiary of GMR Infrastructure limited. The Company is
incorporated with the objective of own, operate and maintain non-schedule aircrafts and
helicopter. Company holds a valid Non-Scheduled Operator's Permit under Aircraft Rules, 1937
issued by Director General of Civil Aviation.

The registered office of the company is located at 25/1, Skip Complex, Museum Road, Bangalore
Karnataka - 560025, India. ’

Information on other related party relationships of the Company is provided in Note 32.

Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2015, the Company prepared its
financial statements in accordance with the accounting standards notified under the section 133 of
the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 (Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 are the first
the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. Refer to note 29 for information on how
the Company adopted Ind AS.

The stand-alone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding
financial instruments) which have been measured at fair value

The stand-alone financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the
nearest rupee, except when otherwise indicated."

Current versus non-current classification

"The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading

¢) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.




(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)
GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

A liability is current when:

a) It is expected to be settied in normal operating cycle

b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

¢) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

All other liabilities as non-current,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents, The Company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle.”

2 Impairment of non-financial assets

“The Company assesses at cach reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Ccompany estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s or cash generating units’ (CGUs) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre—tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are
taken into account, if avaifable. [f no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation
model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for
publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators."

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detaijed budgets and forecast calculations,
which are prepared separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are

declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case,
this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or
country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in which the asset is used.

"Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised
in the statement of profit and loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation
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surplus taken to OCIL. For such properties, the impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount
of any previous revaluation surplus. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised
carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether
there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have
decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable
amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in
the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss
was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed
its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

3.Provisions

"Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example,
under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.”

4. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

S. Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within a time frame established by regulation or conveation in the market place (regular
way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase
or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement




(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)
GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

a) Debt instruments at amortised cost

b) Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

¢) Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL)

d) Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)"

“"Debt instruments at amortised cost: A “‘debt instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both
the following conditions are met;

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding,

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial
assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance
income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or
loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables. For more information on
receivables, refer to Note 8.

"Debt instrument at FVTOCL A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the
following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling the financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive
income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals
and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned whilst
holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.”

"Debt instrument at FVTPL: FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt
instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as
FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets
amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing
s0 reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting
mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL. Debt
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instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the P&L.

Equity investments: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value.
Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an
acquirer in a business combination 10 which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For
all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value, The Company makes such election
on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is
irrevocable.

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes
on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the
amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the P&L.

Impairment of financial assets

"In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

¢) Lease receivables under Ind AS 17

d) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result
from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18

e} Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

f) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

"“The company follows ‘simplified approach® for recognition of impairment loss allowance on;

a) Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and

b) All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

The application of simplified approach does not require the Cumnpany to track changes in credit
risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
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recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for
impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a
subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is & portion of the lifetime ECL which
results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.”

"ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash
shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR, When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required
to consider:

a) All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and
similar options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when
the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is
required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument

b) Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms '

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as
income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the
head ‘other expenses’ in the P&L. The balance sheet presentation for various financial
instruments is described below:

a) Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease
receivables: ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of
those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset
meets write-off criteria, the company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross
carrying amount.

b) Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the
balance sheet, i.e. as a liability.

¢) Debt instruments measured at FYTOCI: Since financial assets are already reflected at fair
value, impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is
presented as ‘accumulated impairment amount® in the OCL.

For assessing increase in. credit risk and impairment loss, the company combines financial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an
analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely
basis.
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The company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets,
i.e., financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

6. Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and mecasurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an cffcctive hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and berrowings
including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.”

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

"Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: Financial Habilities at fair value through
profit or loss inciude financial liabilities held for trading and f'nanmal liabilities designated upon
initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term, This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered
into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as
defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for
trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in
own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L.
However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes
in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The company has
not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Loans and borrowings : This is the category most relevant to the company. After initial
recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.




(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)
GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs
in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.”

Financial guarantee contracts: Financial guarantee contracts issued by the comapny are those
contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a foss it incurs because
the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value,
adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee,
Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined
as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative
amortisation,

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on  substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liabitity
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss."

Reclassification of financial assets

The company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initia} recognition.
After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity
instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a
reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets,
Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The company’s senior management
determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are
significant to the company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in
the business model occurs when the company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is
significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the
reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the
immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does
not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or
interest.”

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
consolidated balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.
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Convertible preference shares

Convertible preference shares are separated into liability and equity components based on the
terms of the contract.

On issuance of the convertible preference shares, the fair value of the liability component is
determined using a market rate for an equivalent non-convertible instrument. This amount is
classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is
extinguished on conversion or redemption. ’

The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the conversion option that is recognised and
included in equity since conversion option meets Ind AS 32 criteria for fixed to fixed
classification. Transaction costs are deducted from equity, net of associated income tax. The
carrying amount of the conversion option is not remeasured in subsequent years. '

Transaction costs are apportioned between the liability and cquity components of the convertible
preference shares based on the allocation of proceeds to the Hability and equity components when
the instruments are initially recognised.

8. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
shart-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafis as they are considered
an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders of the parent

The Company recognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders of
the parent when the distribution is authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of
the Company. As per the corporate laws in India, a distribution is authorised when it is approved
by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity.

Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair value of the assets to be distributed with fair value
re-measurement recognised directly in equity.

Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the liability
and the carrying amount of the assets distributed is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.”
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9. Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance
sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place cither:

a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account 2 market participant’s ability
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value js measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable -

Level 3 ~— Valuation techniques for which the towest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period."

The Company’s Valuation Committee determines the policies and procedures for both recurring
fair value measurement, such as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at
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fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued
operations. The Valuation Committee comprises of the head of the investment propertics
segment, heads of the Company’s internal mergers and acquisitions team, the head of the risk
management department, financial controllers and chief finance officer.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted
financial assets, and significant liabilities, such as contingent consideration. Involvement of
external valuers is decided upon annually by thie Valuation Committee afier discussion with and
approval by the Company’s Audit Committee. Selection criteria include market knowledge,
reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained. Valuers are
normally rotated every three years. The Valuation Committee decides, after discussions with the
Company’s external valuers, which valuation techniques and inputs to use for each case.

At each reporting date, the Valuation Committee analyses the movements in the values of assets
and liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company’s
accounting policies. For this analysis, the Valuation Committee verifies the major inputs applied
in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and
other relevant documents.

The Valuation Committee, in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares
the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine
whether the change is reasonable.

On an interim basis, the Valuation Committeec and the Company’s external valuers present the
valuation results to the Audit Committee and the Company’s independent auditors. This includes
a discussion of the major assumptions used in the valuations.”

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value

10. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardiess of when the payment is being
made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking
into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on
behalf of the government. The Company has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue
arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing
latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks.
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Based on the Educational Material on Ind AS 18 issued by the ICAI, the Company has assumed
that recovery of excise duty flows to the Company on its own account. This is for the reason that
it is a liability of the manufacturer which forms part of the cost of production, irrespective of
whether the goods are sold or not, Since the recovery of excise duty flows to the Company on its
Own account, revenue includes excise duty,

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised,

Interest income: For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value
through profit & loss, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected
life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the
effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and
similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included in
finance income in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividends: Revenue is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is
established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend,

11. Taxes on income
Current income tax

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 196]

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities, The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that arc enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. ’
Minimum Alternate Tax (*MAT’) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as
current tax. The entities in the Group recognises MAT credit available as an asset only to the
extent that there is convincing evidence that the entities in the Group will pay normal income tax
during the specified period, i.c., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried
forward. In the year in which the entities in the Group recognises MAT credit as an asset in
accordance with the Guidance Note on ‘Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum
Alternative Tax’ under IT Act, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit
and loss and shown as “MAT credit entitlement,” The entitics in the Group reviews the “MAT
credit entitlement™ asset at each reporting date and wiites dow the asset to the extent the entities
in the Group does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified
period. g
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Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit
or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.”

12. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised,
except:

2) When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at
the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

b)In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that
it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset.to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at
each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
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Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or Joss is recbgnised outside profit.or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate
recognition at that date, are recognised subsequently if new information about facts and

13. Corporate Social Responsibility ('CSR") expenditure
There is no CSR expenditure during the year.
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3. Tangible Asscts

Description Alrerafts Major Maintenance Compulers & Electrical Furniture - and Office Vehictes TOTAL
Accessotics Equipment - Fixtures Equipment
Gross Block
Decmed cost 8s at 01.04,2015 2,675.855,165 - 2,075,798 1,153,091 4,547,449 1,844,765 2,510,170 2,687,987,039
Additions - 136,850,448 - - - - - 136,350,448
Disposats - - - - 44,103 - - 44,103
Adjustments 28,117,594 - - - - - . 28,117,594
As a1 31.03.2016 2,703,972,759 136,850,448 2,075,798 1,153,091 4,503,346 1,844,765 2,510,770 2,852,910.977
Additions 20,081,986 185,251 - 20267267
Disposals - 600,000 600,000
Adjustments 4,752,779) - (4,7571,719)
As 81 31.63.2047 2,699,214,980 156,932,434 2,075,798 1,153,091 4,688,627 1,844,765 1,910,770 2,867,820,465
As8101.04.2015 747,020,733 - 195,964 1,365,356 829,832 1,482,947 752,651,645
Charge for the year 132,838,545 12,121,928 134311 456,334 316,455 357,90 151,334,955
Depreciation \ reclassification adjusiment (24,293) - 132,803 91,157 20,547 5,942 {289,932} {37,776}
Deductions. (1,233) - - - {25,059) - - (26,292)
As 8t 31.03.2016 879.883.752 17,121,928 1,952,086 424,432 18171719 1,152,219 1,550,925 503,902,532
Charge for the year 133,976,057 25,036,683 61,620 138,311 469,056 288,511 353,461 160,316,699
Deductions 595,551 595,551
As 2t31.03.2017 1.013,859.80% 42,158,611 2,013,706 §55,743 2,286,235 1,440,740 1,308,835 1.863,623,680
Net block

As 5t 31.03.2017 1.685355,17% 114,273,822 62,092 597,348 2,402,392 404,025 603,935 1,804,196,785
As at 31.03.2016 1.824,089.007 119,728,519 123,712 728,659 2,686,167 692,536 959,845 1.949.008,445
As 221.04. 2015 1.928,784,432 - 368,985 957,127 3,182,093 1,014,933 1,027,823 1,935.335,394
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4. Intangible Assets

Description Software TOTAL
Gross Block
Deemed cost as at 01.04.2015 2,979,953 2,979,953
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Adjustments - -
As at 31.03.2016 2,979,953 2,979,953
Additions -
Disposals -
Adjustments -
As at 31.03.2017 2,979,953 2,979,953
Amortization
Asat 01.04,2015 2,724,842 2,724,842
Charge for the year 51,3587 51,357
Depreciation \ reclassification adjustment 57,789 57,789
Deductions - -
As at 31.03.2016 2,833,988 2,833,988
Charge for the year 45,103 45,103
Deductions -
As at 31.03.2017 2,879,091 2,879,091
Net block

As a2t 31.03.2017 100,863 100,863
As at 31.03.2016 145,966 145,966
As at 1.04. 2015 255,111 255,111
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5. Investments

Particulars

_31 March 20]7

31 March 2016

01 April 2015

Current
Liquid Investment

Details of Investment

15,013,857

15,013,857

Particulars As af 01-April:2015
) Units ~ Amount
Current Investmerit
Birla Sunlife Cash Plus Growth Direct Plan 66,941 15,013,857
66,941 15,013,857

6. Loans

Particulars

31 March 2017

31. March 2016

01 Agiril 2015

Current
Advances to Suppliers/Creditors
Advances to cmployces

7. Other Financinl Assets

7,088,441 8,799,574 17,783,560
1,480,910 1,887,747 824,230
8,569,351 10,687,322 18,607,790

Particulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
Non-Current
Sceurity Deposits 17,361,530 20,427,314 19,039,894
Unbilled Révenue - - .
17,361,530 20,427,314 19,039,894
Current .
Security Deposits - - -
Unbilled Revenue 4,273,545 1,416,667 -
4,273,545 1,416,667 -
TOTAL 21,635,075 21,843,981 19,039;894
'Flnm]cial Assets carried at amortized cost 21,635,075 21,843,981 19,039,894

*Financial Assets carricd at fair value through other compichensive
*Financial Assets carried at fair value through Profit & Loss Accour

8. Trade Reccivables

Particulars

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

01:April 2015

Current )
Unsecured, considered good
Debis overdue for six-months
Related partics
Others

Less: Allowances for doubtful receivables

Other Debts
Unseciwred, considered good
Related partics
Othérs

Less: Provision for Expccted Credit Loss

. 15,444,045 30,135,518
50,484,460 40,171,004 36,190,095
50,484,460 55,615,049 66,325,613
50,484,460 55,615,049 66,325,613

9,607,172 17,796,596 69,308,806
33,960,388 82,705,000 5,932,689
43,567,560 100,501,596. 75;241,495

8,208,272 6,405,963 2,582,256
35,359,288 94,095,631 72,659,239
85,843,748 149,710,680 138;984:852
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9. Cash and Cavsb Equivalents

Pn‘l"licul.an' 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 Ol'A'pril 2015
Current '
Balances with Banks:

In current and deposit accounts 16,940,179 3,267,058 3,119,495
Cash in Hend B . 5.859
Others ) - - -

16,940,179 3,267,058 3,125,354

*Additional Note on Gash on Hand

} Other
Denormination
SBNs Notes Total
Particulars Amount Amount Amount
Closing Balance as at 8th November 2016. - - ‘ .
(+):Withdrawal from Bank Accounts N :
{+):Receipts for permitted transactions - - -
(+):Receipts for Non-permitted transactions- . -
(-):Paid for Permitted transactions . . -
(-):Paid for Non-Permitted transactions . . -
{-):Deposited in'the bank accounts - -
Closing Balance as at 30th December 2016, ) - -
10. Other Assets
Non-Current
Non-current bank’ balances 11,906,064 9,085,621 3,294,791
Deferred Revenue Expenditure 3,128,625 1,470,073 681,126
Prepaid Gratuity - 1,448,822 .
Interest Accrued but not-due 2,860,885 ) 1,904,738 1,475,354
17,895;574 13,909,254 5451,273
Current ’ )
Capital Advances “ - -
Advaices other than capital advances
Service Tax Recoverable 38,997 - 1,187,322
Delerred Revenue Expenditure 953,063 1,073,145 681,125
Prepaid Expenses 2,093,952 1,482,102 3,026,001
Interest Accrued but not due - - -
3,086,012 2,555,247 4,894,448
20,981,586 16,464,501 10,345,719

1. Income Tax Asset (Nett)
The following table provide details of income tax assets and liabilitics as of March 31,2017, March 31,2016 and April 1,2015

Pnrlicplurs 31 Mareh'2017 31 March 2016, 01 Aprit 2035
Income Tax Assets 14,106,522 8,129,933 34,820;811
Income Tax Liabilities

14,106,522 8,129,933 34,820811
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12. SHARE'CAPITAL

31 March2017

31 Mar¢h 2016 01 April 2015

Authorized:shares
25,00,00,000 (10,00,00,000) cquity shares of Rs. 10 ench
NIl (2,00,000) preference shares of Rs, }0.cach

Fssued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares

(1) 24,40,80,868 (8,64,40,000) equity shares of Rs,10 cach fully paid up’

2,500,000,000 1,006,000,000 1,000.000,000
- 2.000,000 2,000,000
2,500,000,000 1,002,000.060 1,002,000,006
vt tmasmve el et

2,440,808,680" 864,400,000 864,460,000

Total issued, subscribeit nnd-fully paid-up share capitat

(n) Reconciliation'of the shares outsinnding at she beginning and at the end of ihe reporting period

2 4‘30@08!680' 863"400 000 864,400,000

Equity Shares 31-March 2017 31 Maich 2016

. No. Amolnt No, Amaount - Ambunt
Al the beginning of the period” 86,440,000 863,400,000 86.449,000 86,440,000 86,446,000
1ssucd During tho period ) 157,640:868  1.576,408,660 . - -
Outstoniling ot the ead of the perfod 244,080.868 2,440,808,680 86,440,000 864,400,000 564,400,000

b) Terms! rights nttached to equity shares

The Company has only onie elass of cquity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per shace. Each holder of cquity is entitled to one vote per share, The Company declares

and pays dividends in Indinn Rupees.

In the ¢vent of liquidition of the company the holders of Equity shares will be.entitled to receive remaining assets of ihe p
umoutits. The distribution will be in proportion to the nunibet of equity sharcs held by ihe Sharcholders.

<} Terms of canversion / tedemption of debentures /securitics

During the year crded 3t Mar 2011, the compuny issued 18,565 no's Noi-
convert into oquity shares,

"
y, ofter

ibution of all preférential

Murkeiable un seceted redeemable Debentures of Rs 100,000/~ each with an option ta

25% of the debentures are 1¢deemable at the.cnd of dach (Year of All
has on option to redeem these debentures carlier. 8,700 debcenitures were

redeemed.

year commencing from Sth yenr from the year.of all

{d) Shares held by holding company

:2011), howevef the company

redeemed during the year 2013+14. On July 14, 2016 the entire 9,865 Debenture were

31 Morch2017

31 March 2016, 01 April 2005

GMR Infrastructure Limited, the holding compnny

211,590,000 (Mar 31,.2016; 8.64.40,000) equity shates of Rs.10 esch fully paid up 2,440.808,680 864,400,000 864,400,000
(e) Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
31 Mnrch 2017 31 March 2016
No. % holding Ne. % holding % holding
Equity shares of Rs,10 ench fully paid ) .
244,080,868 100% 86,440,000 100% 100%

GMR Infrastructure Limited, the holding company

As per records ofthe Compay, including its register of sharcholders/ members and other decinratjon reecived from sharcholders regarding bencficial interest, the

above sharcholding represent both legal and béneficial ownership of shares.

13. Other Equity

31 March 2017

31 March 2016 01 April 2015

(i) Capital Reserve
Opening Batance
Add: Amount transferved from surplus balance in the statemem of Profit and Loss
Less: Amount transferred

(il) Profit & Loss Account {Debit Balance)
Opening Balance .
Profit/(Loss)-for the period \ year

34,092,629 14,092,629 34.092,629
34,092,629 34,092,629 34,002,629
(1,003,587,899) (775,437,220). (562,786,378)
(30,451,163) (228,150,679 (212,650.842)
(1,034,039,062)  (1,003,587,899) (775,437,220}
{999,946,433) (969,495,270) {741,344,591)
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14, Borrowings

Particulars

31 Mareh 2017

31 March:2016

01 April 2015

Non-Current-
Barrowings
Debentures
Unsccured Debentures from GMR Infrestructure Limited
[Nl (9,865 no's) (12.50% optionaily
convertible Debicntures of Rs 1,00,000/- cach 1o Holding
Company]

Term Loans
Indian Rupee Loans from Financial Institutions (Sccured)
Intercompany loan
Forcign Currency Loan (Secured)

Cutrrenit
Borrowings
Short Term borrowings
Cash Credit from Bank (Secured)
Shori Tenn Loan from Banks
Intérest free unsecured loan from Holding Company

15, Tride Payable

986,500,000 986,500,000
60,937,500 109,687,500 158,437,500

- 225,000,000 -

- 196,873,320 371,145,936
60,937,500 1,518,060,820 1:516,083,436
28,708,154 9,500,289 1,792,692
52,500,000 . .

- 100,000,000 100,000,000
81,208,154 109,500,289 101,792,692

Particulars

31 March 2017

31-March 2016

01 April 2015

Current
Trade Payables
Micro, Smalt and Medium Enterprises
Related parties
Others

15,750 30,708
13,363,267 23,936,236 20937671
29,263,960 52,897,351 2,659,278
42,640,977 76,833,587 23,627,657

16. Other Financials Liabilities
Particulars

31 March-2017

31 Maich 2016

01 April 2015

Current

Current Portion of Lang Term Borrowings
Indign Rupee Lioans.from Financial Institotions (Secured)
Intercompany loan
Foreign Currency Loan(Sccured)

InterestAccrued but.not due on barrowings

Interest Payabie on Debentures

Amount Payable to Employees

Derivative Liabitity

17. Other Liabilities

48,750,000 48,750,000 48,750,000
193,047,680 196,873,320 185,572,968
2,780,834 19,357,436 4,043,558

- 249,294,969 129,056,835
2,974,040 2,107,861 740,109
1,580,594 8,293.428 16,681,972
249,133,148 524,677,013 384:845.442

Particulars

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

01 April 2015

Non-Current
Advance from Customers

Current
Accrued Expenses
Uncarricd Revenue
Capital Advances
Advance from Cusiomers
Statutory Dués

5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000
5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000
13,848,947 13,921,535 11,881,955
4,023,750 . -
9,500 - -
64,749,933 - -
2,125,733 7,794,227 2,120718
84,757,836 21,715,762 14i002,666
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18. Provisions

Particulars

31 Masarch 2017

31 March 2016

01 April 2018

Non-Cyrrent
Provision for leave bencefits
Provision for gratuity
Provision for other employee benefits

Current
Provision for leave benefits
Provision for gratuity
Provision for other employce bencfits

5,133,085 6,768,014 6,312,262

931,368 - 325,558
6,064,453 6,768,014 6,637,820
1,769,767 1,797,670 483,660
1,769,767 1,797,670 483,660
7,834,220 8,565,684 7,121,480
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19. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 31-Mar-17 3{-Mar-16
Service Income
Acro Income
Aircralt Charter Income 514,134,641 378,605,780
514,134,641 378,605,780
Non Acro Income
Pilot Hire Income 1,388,751 4,984,295
1,388,751 4,984,295
Revenue from Operations 515,523,392 383,590,075
20. OTHER INCOME 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Interest Income:
Interest Income on Bank deposits 1,098,103 673,924
Other Interest Income 170,160 4,027,860
Gain on account of forcign cxchange fluctuations (Nct) 1,163,128 7,551,604
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 146,551 -
Profit on fair valuation of derivatives 6,712,334 8.388,544
Other non-operating income 850,622 235,025
10,141,398 20,876,957
21, Operating and Other Expenses 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Repair & Maitnenance-Plant & Machinery 108,281,916 91,141,740
Repair & Maintenance-Others 3,074,209 2,487,225
Aireraft - Ground Handling Charges 11,068,639 11,432,058
Aircraft - Landing & Parking Charges 5,173,449 3,738,902
Aircraft - Route Navigation Charges 2,228,931 3,175,817
Aircralt - Other Charges 9,045,745 10,717,480
Cost of Fuel 56,462,333 40,985,905
Insurance 6,721,915 8,377,787
Travelling and Conveyance 15,948,981 16,570,932
Outside Charter Availed 34,528,096 8.788.907
Rent 1,718,279 2.297,337
Communication costs 931,425 839,654
Legal and professional fees 17,424,814 6,020,129
Rates and taxes 13,149,524 295,825
Security Expenses - 1,953,153
Pilot Hiring Expenses 535,972 697,467
Assets written ofT - 254,926
Printing and statiohery 265,497 193,778
Electricity and water charges 85,312 64,083
Miscellaneous expenses 813,365 112,564
Payment to auditor (Refer details below) 327,500 300,138
T.oss on sale of fixcd assets - 16,952
Provision for Expected Credit Loss 1,802,307 3,823,709

289,588,209

214,286,466
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22, EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Salarics, wages and bonus 52,798,054 67,020,791
Contribution to provident and other fund 3,100,799 4,452,699
Gratuity expense 311,305 580,464
Staff welfare expenses 9,910,666 13,669,130
66,120,824 85,723,083
Payment to Auditor
As auditor: 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Audit fee 130,000 130,000
Tax audit fee 50,000 50,000
Limited review 45,000 55,063
In other capacity:
Company law matters . -
Other scrvices (centification fees) 102,500 65,075
( without Service tax )
327,500 300,138
23. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Depreciation of tangible asscts 160,317,923 151,334,955
Amortization of intangible assets 45,103 51,357
160,363,026 151,386,312
24, FINANCE COST 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Interest on Term Loan and Others 34,552,909 181,024,355
Bank and other finance charges 1,564,804 1,455,439
36,117,713 182,479,794
25. EARNINGS PER SHARE ( EPS) 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16

Total Operations for the period
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax
Less : Dividends on convertible preferance Shares & Tay there on

Net Profit / { Loss) for Caluclation of Basie EPS
No of Equity Shares

Earnings Per Share

Profit / (Loss) after Tax as above

Add : Interest on Debentures convertible in to Equity Shares (nef of Tax)

Net Profit / ( Loss) for Caluclation of Diluted EPS
No of Equity Shares

No of dilutive Shares

Total No of Dilutive Sharcs

Diluted Earnings Per Share

Note: In case of anti-dilution, basic EPS has been considered us diluted EPS

(30,451,163)

(228.150,679)

(30,451,163 {228,150,679)
(30,451,163) (228,150,679)
244,080,868 86.440,000
0.12) (2.64)
(30,451,163) (228.150,679)
(30,451,163) (228,150,679
244,080,868 86,440,000
- 98,650,000
244,080,868 185,090,000
(0.12) (230
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26. First Time Adoption of Ind AS

the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
(Indian GAAP).

Accordingly, the company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for
periods ending on 31 March 2017, together with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended
31 March 2016, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these
financial statements, the company’s opening balance sheet was prepared as at | April 2015, the
company’s date of transition to Ind AS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the
company in restating its Indian GAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet as at | April 2015
and the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016.

Exemptions applied:-
Mandatery exemptions:

Estimates

The estimates at 1 April 2015 and at 31 March 2016 are consistent with those made for the same dates in
accordance with Indian GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting policies).

The estimates used by the company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions
at 1 April 2015, the date of transition to Ind AS, as of 31 March 2016."

De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities
The Company has elected to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from the
date of transition to Ind AS,

Classification and measurement of Financial assets
The Company has classified the financial assets in accordance with Ind AS 109 on the basis of facts and
circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS.”

Optional exemptions:

Deemed cost-Previous GAAP catrying amount: (PPE and Intangible Assets) (Ind AS 101.D7AA). Since
there is no change in the functional currency, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value
for all of its PPE and intangible assets as recognised in its Indian GAAP financia) as deemed cost at the
transition date.”

Fair value measurement of financial assets or financial liabilities (Ind AS 101.D20)

Ind AS 109 retrospectively to day one gain or loss transactions, transactions that occurred prior to the date
of transition to Ind AS do not need to be retrospectively restated. :

27. Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions
ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
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assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes
or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable

amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less’

costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s
length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset, The
value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next
five years and do not include restructuring activities that the company is not yet committed to or
significant future investments that will enhance the asset’s performance of the CGU being tested. The
recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the expected future
cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. The key assumptions used to determine
the recoverable amount for the different CGUS, including a sensitivity analysis, are disclosed and further
explained in Note x.

Taxes

Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required
to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the
Company, including legal, contractor, land access and other claims. By their nature, contingencies will be
resolved only when one or more uncertain future events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the
existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant
Jjudgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.
See Note 35 for further disclosures.
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28 Caphtal Commitmonts

2

3

31-Mar.1? 3t-Mar.16
Estl amount of Contracis r ing to ba d on capile) account . -
and not provided
N .

Contingont Liabliftles

31-Mar.17 3t-Marl6
Bank Gi issued fo Suppli vice provid <nders 36,131,200 43,824 870
Charge on companys asset for Joun bartowed by helding company - 182,500,000
Customs Duty 320,000,000 320,000,000

356,131,200 751,024,870

8. One of the nircrafly of the compnny i.e. Fslcon 2000 Bx Ensy was seized by the custams tuthorities on 7th July, 2008 on the groungs of
violation of Noifieation No, 21/ 2002 customs dated st Morch, 2002 as amended by Nofification No, 6172007 custams dated 3rd May

'2007. On submission of Bond for Rs.11 2,00,60,000 end o Bank Guarantee of Rs,32,00,00,000, the-customs-authoritics issued the refease

ordet on 16th July, 2008 and on the same day the company received the alreraft from the Customs Depsniment, After considering tho
submissions madc by vs and the personal hearing before C igsh of Customs (P ive} an Order was issued in bur favour
dropping oMl the proposats initiated in the show esuse notice, Accord; 5ly, we req; the Commissi of Customs (P ive) to
sclease and reum the Bank Guerantee, The bank Buarunice is not renewed as there is pa confimmed Hability 2gainst the company,
Meantime the d preferved appeal along with stay applicstion bdefore CESTAT, New Delhi, The siay had been refused, The
issue has been reforred 1o the lorger bench of CESTAT atong with the similar ceses and the hearing has been pasted on February 16,
2016 On §21h August 2013, the alorememtioned wircrall has been sold. However, the company will indemnify the other parly in case of
any lability that sy srise due to the above. Pending the outcome, amount of liubility cannot be quantified,

b. As ptr Board resolution dated; 25th March 2013, two nirplanes of the company (VT-RSR & VT-.\lS\’j were given s secutity with Yes
Bank to the cxient of Ra.50,00,00,000 for loan tken by the Holding Company ( GMR Infrasturcutre Lid.). Moweves VT MSV was sold in
Marld

Losses

The Company bas entered in 1o commeteinl propeny leases for its Office premisses. AH include o clause to ensble upward revision of
tental Charge on an annual basis ding to the prevailing market condisi

Payments J1-Mar.4? A1-Mar-16
Lesse remaly under cancelable lenses ( oprerating ) 1,718,279 8,202,614

Lease reatals under nan-canceinblé leasos

1!715é19 5,202,614

The abhigations on 1 5 Jable operoting lenses poyuble as per the centals stated in FeEpective agreements are ns follows

&

Euture minimie tease payable 33-Mar-17 31:Mar.16
821,643 1,622,756

Not later than ) year

Late than 1 year and not Jater than 5 years 2.728,2% 2,792,188
Later than $-Years 814,580 1,872,379
4,364,518 4,414,544

Gratuity snd otner Post-amployment bonefit plans:
{2} Defined Contributton Plans

the respective funds are due.
A sum of Ry. 31,00,799 {Previous Year Rs, 44,52,699) has been <harged to the Statement of Profit & Loss In this respect.
b} Defined Benefit Plang

The Campany has defined benefit plan, namely gratuity, As per scheme, an employes who has completed five yeors or mare of
service gets gratuity equivatents 1o 15 days salary (a5t drawn sotary} for each completed year of servige,

The foliowing table summarises the components of net expense recogaised

Net employment benefit f recognised in the employee cost
{Amonnt In Rupees;
March 33,2017 March 31, 2018
Current service cost 748,647 673,255
Interest cost on benefit obligation 382,091 398325
Expeeted retim on plan ssssels . {500,984)
Actunisl {(Gom) £ loss recognised 1 the perod 1,24597% 1,172,670

Net benehif eapenses 2&76!713 (602,074

Changes in the present vatue of the defined benefit obligntion are s follows

March 31, 2017 Mareh 21, 2026

Opening defined benefit obligatton 6,644,230 5,705,081
Curvent service cost 748,637 673,255
Interest cos 382,091 398228
Benefits paid (3,491,265} (1,196,708)
Acguisitions Cost/(Credit) - -
Acwrinl (Gsin) / Loss on oblijation 1,245,975 (1,268,336)

Closing defined benefit obligation 5,529,678 43 1,617
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Change in Fair Value of Plan Assels arc as follows:

Opening fsit value of plan assets
Expeered retum

Contributons { Estimated )
Benefits Sentled

Acturiol gain / (loss)

interest ncome

Closing fair value of plan assels

Discouny Rate
Expected 1etum on ssscls
Salory escaintion rste

Mortality rate

Withdrawn! rate

3

[~}

i Enterprises that control the Company

1. GMR Infrastructure Limited (GIL) (Holding Company)
2. GMR Holdings Private Limited (GHPL) (uttimate Holding Company)

it. Feliow Subsidiary Companies

Dethi Intemations] Airport Pyt Lid

GMR Hydersbad Intornational Airport Lad.,
GMR Powar Camoration Lid.

GADL tntemationni L1d

GMR Asrparts Limited

GMR Airport Developeis Limited

GMR Male tnlernutional Airport Pwi., Lid.,
GMR Airport Globel Limised

GMR Badirineth Hydro Power Generation Pyt Lid

GMR Gujaret Solar Pawer Private Limited
GMR Bojoti Holi Hydropower Pvt Ltd
GMR Chhanisgarh Energry Private Limied

EMCO Entrgy Limited
GMR Kamalanga £nergy Limited
GMR Tamb Tindi E: ys Pt Lid

GMR Tuni Anakepalli Expressway Pyt Lid
GMR Hotcls & Resons Limited

GMR Corporate Affoirs Private Limited
GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited
Maru Transmission Service Company Limued
Kakinade Sez Private Limited

GMR Consulting Services Pvt Ltd

Geokno India Private limited

i, Enterprises under the same manngement
Raxa Sccurity Services tad (RSSL)

GMR Family Fund Trust

Jetsetgo Aviation Services Private Linuted

iv Key Management Personncl
Mr. Srinives Bommidala

Mr Madhu Tedinl

Mr, P.S.Narr

Mr. Pradecp Kumor Prreek

Ms Kamka Tekriwal

Ust of Related parties and Transactlons / Outstanding Balances:
) Names of related parties and deseription of relntionship:

March31,2007  March 31,2016

5,685,033 5,379,523

(91.682) 500,984
185,29 1,096,900
(8.173,128) (1,196,708)
. (93,666)

314,115 . -

2,599,634 5,685,033

Mnrch 31,2017 March 31,2016

1.80% 7.80%
9.40% 9.40%
6.00% 6.00%

Indion Assured  Indian Assured Lives
Lives Mortotity Mortality (2006~

{2006-08) UlL. 08){Modificd)
5.00% 5.00%

. ORE

=

Sy
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b} Summuory of Transsctions with the above related partics;

March 31,2007 March 31, 2016
8) [Incame from Services Rendered Retsted Parties
Helding Company - GMR Infrastructure Limited

GOMR Infrastrutture Limited - 4.925.238
GMR Holdings Private Limited - -
Fieltow Subsidiaries

Delhi Intetnotiona) Airport Pvt (1d 36,477.85) 41,980,651
GMR Hyderabad International Airport Lad., 32,855,146 31,580,961
GMR Airports Limited 102,814,664 45,617,960
GMR Gujarai Soler Power Private Limied 2,458,750 3,407,294
GMR Bajoli Holi Hydropower Pyt Ltd 750,000 .
GMR Consulting Services Pvi, Lid . 630,960
GMR Corporate Affsirs Private Limited - 2,124,968
GMR Warora Energy Limitcd s 3,591,287 7,131,989
GMR Kemalangs Energy Limited . 7.623,520
GMR Rojshmundhy Eneigy 22,074,100 2489345
GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited 2,174,100 4,013,048
Kakinadg Sez Privaic Limited - 1,122,100
Maru Transmission Service Compony Limited . 5,35¢.519
Jetsetyo Aviation Services Private Limited 11,043,232

I89.990!9]0 ISBTODG.SOJ

b)  Fapenditure on services received from Related Parties
Mnrch 31,3017 _March 31, 2006
GMR Hyderabeod lntemationol Airpon Ltd 185,715 116,685
GMR Hotels & Resorts Limited 288,855 215,392
Raxa Security Servicey Ltd 2,025,777 1.953,185
Dethi internationa) Airport Private Limited 3,560,065 1,059,958
GMR Infrastructure Limited 1,722,692 142,540,739
GMR Holdings Private Limited - 1,085
GMR AIRPORTS LIMITED 24,623 -
Jetsetgo Aviation Services Private Limited 5,488,063 -
——E30s901 " TaRReaes
c) Bolance R. from Related Campnnizs (owords charter services
Mnrch 31,2017 March 31, 2016
GMR Worora Energy Limited - 1,644,372
GMR Infrastructure Ltd . 1,590,896
GMR Hyderabad Intemational Airport Lid., 544,489 992,334
QMR Airport Limited 9,062,683 6,450,701
Geokno India Pavate limted - 1,200,136
GMR Bannerghatta Properties Pt Lid - 625,44}
Maru Transmission Setvice Compony Limited - 2,815,269
GMR RAJAHMUNDHRY ENERGY . 2,489,344
GMR Comorate Affajrs Private Limited - 2,124,968 ’
GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited - 1,607,316
9,607,172 34,442,377
d}  Balonce Payable to Reloted Compnnies towards expenses
Mareh 31,2017 Moarch 31, 2016
Dethi International Airport Ltd 1,715,568 743,986
GMR Hyderabad Intemnalional Airpont Lid., 185,318 36521
GMR Hotels & Resorty Limited 116,583 L5
Baxp Secdrity Seevices Lid 1,845,079 1,012,428
GMR Infrestructure Limited 9,452,580 22,032,143
Jewsergo Aviation Services Private Limned 4451.668 .
17,806,797 23,936,236

T Advances received from Retsied Compnnies

March 31,2017 March 31, 2016

GMR AIRPORTS LIMITED 44,264,958 -
GMR RAJAHMUNDHRY ENERGY LTD 43,48 -
GMR INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 20.000.000 -

64.308,44) -
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N Lasos taken and repayment thereof
Amount in Ry,

Repayment 2.

" Enterest ) Amount Owed'to
Particulars Period Ended Losns Taken adfustmerit R .
Accrued Including lnteréat. Retated Pdrties
Holding Company 31-Mar-17 : - 589,908,680 B
Dhyruvi Securites Lid, 31-Mar-17 15,000,000 20,137 15,020,137 -
Holding Company 38-Mar-16. 325,000,000 139.613.381 . 464,613,381
£)  Loons piven and repoyment thefeof
Imterest . 5
Porticulars Perlod Ended Accrued but not vRePny_mcf\l Amotint Owed by
due Including Intérest. Rélated Partics
Holding Company 31-Mar:17 - - -
Halding Company 31-Mar-16 - - -
H R lan to Key Manog p |
- Safary, Bonus, Contribution to PF, perquisites 31-Mar-17 33-Mar-i6.
Mr.Haragopal Tata (Chief Financial Offices)- Uplo 09.03.2106 . 2,754,258
Mr. Pradeep Pareck (Chief Financiof Qfficer) 2,542,798 .
Mr.Ajay Kumnar, Manager (CIﬁel’Op‘crmirgg Officer)-Upta 31.03:2016 - 5,728,686
Ms. Kenika Tekriwat (Chicf Operating Officer)® 2,400,000 .
Tont 4,942,798 . 8,482,941
Note: Remuneration to Dircctor & Key managerin) pessonnel docs not intlude the provisions made for gralvily and leave
*Excluding Scrvice Tax
33 Capital Management
For the purpose of the Campany's capital agement, capital includes issued equity capital and all othier-equity reserves hiirlbqtéb!e to
the cquity holders ol-the parent, The primary objective of the Company’s capita! man: 8 is'to, ise'the shareholder value.’

The Compa’r_ly manages its capltal structure and makes adjustments in light _of changes in ecoriomic conditlons and the requirements of
the finandial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company-may adjust the dividend payment to sharehotders,
return capital to sharcholders or issue new shares. The Company Includes withln net debt, external borrowings.

AmountsinINR

Particolars As At Ay At As At

March 31,2017 {March 31,2016 April 1, 2015
Borrowings . 383,943334 |- 11873:184,429 1.852.159.096
Net debts 383,943,334-1"  3,725,383,525°]  1,852,199,006
Crpitnt Components
Share Capits 2,440,808,680) 864,400,000 864,400,000
Other Equiry ($99.916,433) {969:495.270)] (741,344,591)
Total Capitil 1:440,862,247 ‘(105,095270) 123,085,409
Capital and et debt ‘824,805,581 3,620,288,255 1,975,254,505
Gearing ratio (%) 1% 103% '94% )

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital Y gst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financlal covenants

33 Financia) Instrument by Category.

Particulors As it Maech 31,2017 As atMarch 31, 2016°

AtAmortised Cost | “Financin Assets/Ligbllites ot falr | At-Amortised Cost Finontlal Assets/Usbllites ot falr

valueihrough prafit or loss "vilue throwgh profit or loss
Cost [ Fnir Value Cost’ 1 __Fairvaive

Assets .
Cash ond cash equivalents 28,846,243 12,352,679
Trade Receivables 85.843,748 149.710.680
Loans 8,569,351 10,687,222
Other Financisl Assets 21,633,075 21,843,981
Ollier Asseis 20,981,586 16,464,501
Total 144,894,417 - - 194,594,661 - .
Lisbllities
lBorvowings 81,208,154 - - 109,500,289 . -
Trade Paysble 42,640,977 - . 76,833,587 - -
Other Financial Linbitity 248,808,567 . - 524,677,013 . -
Other Linbilitics 84,757,863 21,115,762
Provisions 7,834,220 8.365.684
Totn) 372,657,698 - - 741,010,890 - .

A iy
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33, Fair Values
Sot put below, isa tomparison by clagy of the €arrying stounts and fa

toc of it Company's financial Instruments, other than those with earvying amounts that sre reasonadie approximations of fair valuses:

Corrying value Fair value
Asat Ayt ' Asat Avsi f Ym l Asat
31-AMarnt? 31-Mar-i6 L-Apris 3. Mar g7 3-Mar16 S:Apras
Finsncial Assets i
tnvestementy
Dirle Sunlife Cash Phus Growth Dircet Plan - - 13,013,857 - - 13,013,837
Loans
Advaneesto Suppliers/Creditors 2.088,¢4) 8799574 12,783,560 7088841 8,799,574 12783360
Advanost to cmplayoce 1480,910 1882747 824230 1,480,910 1,882,797 24230
Otber Finsnclal Asrets
Smﬁl)'&pmiu 12,361,530 20427314 19,039,894 17361530 20:427.314 1209804
Unbilld Revenuc 4173,545 LelaG6? - 4273545 141,067 -
Trade Receivadles
Reloted Parties 9,607,112 33,240,601 99,444,324 9.607.173 13,240,641 99,994,324
Others 76,3051 116,470,039 19,540,528 76,236.376 116,470,039 39,540.928
Cash and eash equivalenty
I eurrest and deporit sccoumts 16,940,172 3,267,058 3,119,408 16,940,179 326708 3519493
Cash In Hang : . 3839 - - 3.857
ISI.QBHQS 185,509 840 194,771,743 132,988,383 183,509,040 194,773,748
Financial Lisbititen
Borrowings
Unseercd Bebentures from GMR Infrassvstiyre Limited - 926,500,000 986,500,000 - 936,500,000 926,500,060
Indian Rupes Loans from Financiab institutfons (Scewred) 640,937,300 109,682,500 158,437,300 60,937,500 109,687,500 153,437,300
Intevcompny loan - 225,000,000 . . 225,000,000 .
Forcign Curreney Loan {Socurcd) - 196,821,320 371,185,936 - 196,873,320 371185930
Cath Credit from Bank. {Soared) 28,708,154 9.300.289 1,792,092 28,708,134 9.500.289 1792692
Shart Testo Loan from Banks $2.100,000 . - 52,500,000 - .
Intesest fros unsctred boan from Hulding Company . 100,000,000 100.000,000 - 100,000,000 160,000,000
Trade Payables
Micro, Smafl and Medium Enterprises 15,750 . kIR 15,250 - 3000
Relsted partles 13363267 23,936,236 20.937.474 13,363,367 23.936.334 20931671
Othgors 29201,960 52597354 2689.271 29.261.900 3209738 245027
Other Finsacial Liabilites
Curremt Poran of Leng Tom Borowings
indian Rupeo Loany from Pinanclol Institutions (Seewred) 48,250,000 45,750,000 48,750,000 48,750,000 48750000 45,730,000
Intetoompany losn . . - . B -
Forcign Comeney Losn (Socured) 193,047,680 196,873.320 125,572,968 193,047,680 196,813 320 185,572,968
Intoress Aceniod but not due on borrewinge 2,780,134 19352436 4,042,558 2,780,834 15,337,436 4.043,55%
Interest Payablo on Dcbentures - 249,294 969 129,056,835 - 249,294 969 129,056,235
Amount Psysblt 10 Employees 2974040 2,102,86) 240,109 2,974,090 2,107,861 340,109
Dcrivauve Lubility . 5,380,304 8293428 16,684,977 1,380.594 8;293.428 16,681,972
433919919 2,229071,310 2,016,349.217 413.919,11% 2219071, 710 2,036.349,227

Atsumption used in estimating the lair valees

falr value of the finoncia] atsets and tiahilitles s Included of the emmrant ot which the Instrument could b exchonged n o current transoction briween sellling parties, viher thon in o  forved

Longutcrm fived-nite snd varisblernte roccivablesfoorowngs sre evatuatod by the Group based on parameters such o8 interest mtes, specifi bountry risk. factera, individual ercditwonthiness of the custamer and the risk
¢harastenstics of the financed progeet, Hased on this evabustion, ailowsnces are token into socount for U cpocied erodit losses of these reeeivables,

» The fais volues of the quoted notes and bonds are based on price quotations 31 the 1¢porting date. The f3ir vahoe of itics, obligatlons undcr fitumoe keoscs, as welf
o5 othor non-turrent fmancial fiebilines i carimatod by discounting futwre eash flows vsing rates curvenly available far debs on similar terms, eredit risk end remaining msturitics, In acdition 10 being sensdtive t6 & reasonsbly
possible chonge in the forocass cash flons o the discount rote, the fair value of the equity tistruments Is al30 senstiive to » reasonabty possible chango in tho growth sslcs, The velustlon toquites managoment to useUnobservable
inputs in the model, of which the #iglficans unobservable inputs are disclosed in the tables below, Monagomens regutaly assesaca & mnge of y possibke s} ives for thase signifi by fe. nputs ond
detormines sheir impact on the tode! foir value,

& The fais vahues of the unqueded oquity shares have boen estimatcd using a DCF m+B2bodk). The valustion rFEqQuircs managemren to moke corcain atsumplions abaut the model inputs, inchuding forccast cash flows, distouns
rate, erodit risk and volstility. The probabifivies of the viripes estimates within the tange can be reastnably sessod and ar¢ vied in mansgement's cstimate of fair vaduo for theer unquoted cquity investments

¥ T foir vehues of tho remaining FVPOCH financiat 45018 are derived from quated market prices in evise markets,

P The Group enters tato denvative financiad i with earious comterpaniss, prinel; financial insiby with grode eredit ratings. fmerest rop $wopa, forcign exehange forward contrscts and tommodily
forward contmets are valuod using yahuation techniques, which employs the use of martes obsonvoble inputs. The mon frequently applid valustion techniques include forwsrd priting and swap modety, using preseny volue
ealeutstions The modds incomoraie verious tnputs including the erodit quality of counterpaniics, forcign exchanpe spot 2nd forvard nics, yield curves of the respociive currencics, clrrengy basis spresds botween the forpocitve

curtenck,. imerest ratc curves snd farward rate curves of th wnderdying commodity:. All devivative controets are fully cash eof iaid, theetby et g both y #nd the Group’s own non-performanee sk, As o1 31
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hedge i for derivatives dosi in hedge eclati ",_md«}uﬁwdimvunmumg:ﬁmim fair vatoe,

b+ Embedded lorgn cumrenmy end commodity derivahives are measured sinilarly 1o the forergh currency forward contracts and commodity denvatives, The enmbedded derivanives are commodily and forign currency forward
contrects which are sepanated fiom long-tesm 53161 coniracts wheso the transoction currency differs from the functions) cumencics of the involved pantics. However, as these contsacis a70 oot collateralicod. the Group nlso wakes
110 cxount the counterpanles® ot Heks (for the embeddod derivative asseis} or the Grovp's own non-performamte risk (for the enbedded dosivative lisbititles) and inchudes @ credit valuarion adjustment or debll volug
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petformanse risk a5 2131 Morch 2006 viax assessod 1o be insipnificany
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36, falr Wlararihy

The tellawin

Tolr vafise

bis orovides ihe fafr valuo moasuremaent hlarorchy of tho Comnanv's 2ssats snd latitittes.
for asiits and fati{tled ws a1 31 Harch 20171

Amaount In INR

A TYTXTIT walng
Panticuiors, Total Quoted pricen “Significant
bt of - Indclve wripbssrvable
vatoation markets tnpits
Iiaxntl), {Louel 2}
Agtats nat manevrod Arfslr walue § tor which falr values arn discinsed) . . -
Cash and cash coulvalents: Curréni account 3ttara? 16,552,235 . . 16,852,235
Gash and ensh coulvatents - Fixed Deoosit 3p-neate? 12,204,018 . - 12;294,018
Loans a1y . . - -
AdvancestoSuppliers/Creditors 31-Mar1y 2088444 - . 1.088.401
Advarces 1o employees 34-MafotY 1,480,910 - - 3,480,910
Othars . . - .
Sectiity, Beposits IMarar 17,361,530 17,361,530
X Unbilted Revenue JieHMar1y 420,548 - . 4,273 548
Finsnciaf Usbilhies AHaraay - - - .
Uabllites ma¥sueed ot fals valuo (for which falr vnluo: sro discfosad} -
Derlvitive Liability 1,300,394 1,560,594
{Usbilitlos nut imoasuro ot falr valua ffor which falr valuos oro disctosod) . - -
Serrowihas BIE Nuvn 142,345,654 - . 142045654
Loan fram aroup Company A . . . -
Debentures . . .
‘trado bavabics M - - .
- Agtated dacties 13.363.787 - : 13,363,762,
-Qthers 20.297, 10 . . 2929008
. Othen M )7 247,552,554 N . 247,5%2.5%4
Thars hisva baéh no trantfert batweand evel 1 . bavel 2 and Lavel } durina the oarind,
s futr vatus ¥ for exscts nnd iladbliltios a6 5t 31 March 301862 Amount in INR
i lnlr
Poniciiare § Total Quoted pricen -
Oate ot . n acthve
valuation markots
flavety) E(vXTIB ] Laxeiay,
30614 Aot maniuind at tatr valius / for which falr values' era dizelosnd) - -
Cath and ¢ash eculvalents- Cument account 31-Mar8 198,388 - . 196,382
Cash and cash pauitvalents « Fixéd Deoostt NMacas 12,154,291 . 1).1‘54.:91
toans 31-Mafe16 - . -
Advances to Suppliers/Creditors B,799,574 . . 8,799, su
Advanges toemplayres 1,607,747 . . 1,807,743
Others : . . .
Security Deposits pITEEIST 20,422,014 20,{27.:1‘
Unbillcd Reverve FITCIYRTS 1,418,687 - - 1416,667
Financlal NabilRles Jider-16 - - - .
Uabliitios ménsurad bt falr velue (for which falr values are disctosod)
Derivative Lisbility 8,291,418 - 8,293,428
Lizbllitles not mesouro et falr value (for which falr valuas arc dlrciosed) - N
Borrowlnos AomMye16 316,061,109 - - 316031109
Loan from grouo Company M6 +326,000.000 - - 325.000.000
Dobentures Jmzre1é $86,500.000 - - 986,500,000
T1ndo bavablics . . - -
- Related portiss d1-Mar-i6 23.938:236 - - 23:938.238
-Others 31-Mar-16 52,697,351 - . 52.897.351
Qthery -1 MAr 16 516301 €88 : $16.383 585
Thera have been rio teansfars butween Leve) 1.. Leves ¥ and Léval 3 duning the cenid.
tatr valus ¥ for ascots ind Hobitithes 3 &1 01 Aprll 3015; Amound in INR
FAILYRING zs(ng
Particulors Yolal Quotgd pAcos | - Slgntficant Sipnificant’
Data of ive obsorvable unobseryable:
valuatlon .maitety tnputs’ Inputs’
JAENELAY, nxel ) Loye) 3)
Avsats not mantursd atfalr valud £'inr which falr voluos sro disipsed) - .
Cash'and §ash covlvatants- Curvent accoiint 33-Har1 . 50825 - - 50.825
"Cath and cash cautvaients - Fixed Deooslt 3-Mards 6,363,863 P . 6383461
Coshinhahd IR 11 5,059
Lomns 3116 - - . .
Advances to Suppilers fCredhtors A1-M2ar36 17,283,560 - - 12,763,560
Advandéy to employees RIRPIRTY -024,250 . . 824,20
Othors R . - - - -
Security Deposity LIRS 19,039,89¢ £ 19,039,694
Unbilléd Revemee N-tar16 N . . -
Financlal tiabiititos -Marts . . . -
Labllities meakurad ot fatr vatuo (for which falr voluss sre disdosed)
Dcr(vaﬁvn Uabilisy 16.681,972 - 16,581,972
Usbifitles niot madsuro ot fair valuo-(for which foir values are disclosad) - . .
Bercowind: JyeMar-i6 $31,376,328 - . SIL36:128
Loan hom.oroup Comaany 31-Mar-16 100,000,000 - . 109,000,000
enturcy N-Mar b 985,500,600 - - - $86,500.000
Troda bavibios i . . . -
« Related otrties 3:Har16 20,937,573 . - 70.833.67)
-Othery FEeat LLLK - - 2.669.908
Qthers 2iBar:4s, AR 162,470 . . 250,161470

Thers Aave Deon nd transtors batwsen level 1, tevel 2 anv Léval 3 dunno the diriod,
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37. Financial Risk Management
Financia! Risk Factors:

The company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, market risks, credit risks and
liquidity risks. The company’s focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to
minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

Credit Risks

Credit risk refers to the risk of default of obligation by the counterparty resulting in financial loss.
The maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from trade receivables
amounting to Rs. 9,40,52,020 and Rs. 15,61,16,645 as of 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016
respectively and unbilled revenue amounting to Rs. 42,73,545 and Rs. 14,16,667 as of 31 March 2017
and 31 March 2016 respectively. Trade receivables and unbilled revenues are typically unsecured and
are derived from the customers located in India. Credit risk has always been maintained by the
company through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the credit
worthiness of the customers to which company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.
The company uses a provision matrix to compute expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables
and unbilled revenues.

Credit Risk Exposure

The allowance for lifetime credit loss on customer balances for the year ended 31 March 2017 and 31
March 2016 was Rs. 82,08,272 and Rs. 64,05,965 respectively,

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as we generally invest in deposits with banks and
financial institutions with high credit ratings.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations
on time or at a reasonable price. The Company's treasury department is responsible for liquidity,
funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risk are

overseen by senior management. Management monitors the Company's net tiquidity position through
rolting forecast on the basis of expected cash flows,

The table below shows the company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted
payments:
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On Demand  Within  One 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than Total
Year 3-Years
Year ended
March 31,2017
Term Loan from Banks 282,110,180 48,750,000 24,375,000 355,235,180
Loan from Related Parties - - -
Trade payables 42,610,094 - - - - 42,610,094
Other financial liabilities 7 582288 - - - - 7,582,288
50,192,382 282,110,180 48,756,000 24,375,000 - 405,427,562
On Demand  Within  One 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than Total
Year 3-Years
Year ended
March 31,2016
Term Loan from Banks 233,435,820 245,623,320 48,750,000 24,375,000 552,184,140
Debentures . 464,125,000 464,125,000 58,250,000 - 986,500,000
Loan from Related Parties 325,000,000 - - - 325,000,000
Trade payables 76,833,587 - - - - 76,833,587
Other financial liabilities
27_9-,{)53,693 - - - - 279,053,693
3585887280  1,022,560,820 709,748,320 107,000,000 24,37 5000  2,219,571,420

38, Segmental Reporting

The company is engaged in the business of chartering of aircrafts and this is the only segment. Hence, reporting
under the provisions of Ind AS 108 is not applicable.
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